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HEARING NOTICE
TO: Members of the Subcommittee on Consumer Protection and Commerce
FROM: Jan Schakowsky, Chair
SUBJECT: Subcommittee Hearing on “Promises and Perils: The Potential of Automobile

Technologies”

The Subcommittee on Consumer Protection and Commerce of the Committee on Energy and
Commerce will hold a virtual, fully remote hearing on Tuesday, May 18, 2021, at 10:30 a.m.
(EDT). The hearing is entitled, “Promises and Perils: The Potential of Automobile
Technologies.” Witnesses will be by invitation only.

This hearing will be held using Cisco WebEx online video conferencing. Members will receive
WebEXx participant access information by email before the hearing. One staffer from each member’s
office may join this remote hearing as an attendee. Each designated staff attendee should register at the
provided link by no later than Monday, May 17, 2021, at 12 p.m. (EDT). The public may view this
hearing via live webcast on the Committee’s website: http://energycommerce.house.gov.

The bipartisan staff briefing for this hearing will be held by video conference using Microsoft
Teams on Monday, May 17, 2021, at 3:30 p.m. (EDT). The Democratic staff briefing will be held
immediately following the bipartisan briefing. The Republican staff briefing will be announced
separately. Information for these briefings will be sent out later this week.

If you have any questions, please contact Ed Kaczmarski with the Committee staff at
ed.kaczmarski@mail.house.gov.

Currently the U.S. House of Representatives Office Buildings, as well as the U.S. Capitol complex, are
closed to the public. Official meetings of the Committee on Energy and Commerce, or its
subcommittees, are broadcast and available on the Committee’s website:
www.energycommerce.house.gov.
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